From: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E]

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 13:02:33 +0000

To: Kathleen Neuzil

Subject: Fwd: FDA non-hold comments for 20-0003

Attachments: Doc 2 20-0003 Informed Consent Form V2.0 3-10-20.pdf, ATTO0001.htm

FYI

I indicated that I thought the [ 0@
BG

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Buchanan, Wendy (NIH/NIAID) [E]" _

Date: March 10, 2020 at 6:30:06 PM EDT

To: Bennett Hamilton , Sun Wellington
, "Morabito, Kaitlyn (NIH/VRC) [E]"
>, "Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E]"' (IR0 GG,

"Ledgerwood, Julie (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Cec: "Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
(NIH/NIAID) [E]"

, "Pikaart-Tautges, Rhonda
>, "Beigel, John (NIH) [E]"

>, "Makhene, Mamodikoe (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

, "Elsafy, Mohamed (NIH/NIAID) [C]"

Subject: RE: FDA non-hold comments for 20-0003

[ ®® attached.

Wendy L Buchanan, BSN, MS

Nurse Consultant

Respiratory Diseases Branch
DMID/NIAID/NIH/DHHS

5601 Fishers Lane

Room 8E38, MSC 9825

Bethesda, Maryland 20892-9825
(courier/FedEx/UPS: Rockville, Maryland 20852)
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Tel: NGO
Fax: 301-496-8030
Mobile: I ®®

Email: £ O

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other
storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability
for any statement made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by
one of its representatives.

From: Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E]F 0 ®©>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 5:19 PM

To: Bennett Hamilton </ ®)6) >; Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E]
C®®>; Sun Wellington ST OO

Cc: Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E]f " ®)(6); Pikaart-Tautges, Rhonda (NIH/NIAID)
[E]l ®®; Buchanan, Wendy (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ) ) Beigel,
John (NIH) [E][ 0 ®)®) >; Makhene, Mamodikoe (NIH/NIAID) [E]
T ®@; Morabito, Kaitlyn (NIH/VRC) [E] I ®©>; Elsafy,
Mohamed (NIH/NIAID) [C] [ ®6)>; Andrea Carfi < ®6)>;
Arega, Janice (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)6); Hoang, Binh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ ®®; Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E] [ ®)6)>; Mascola, John
(NIH/VRC) [E] @@

Subject: RE: FDA non-hold comments for 20-0003

We would prefer to have it by tomorrow noon. [ O®

Chris

From: Hamilton Bennett [III®O

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 5:04 PM

To: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E]l " ®>; Sun Wellington

S 1)

Cc: Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)®)>; Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E]
I ®®); Pikaart-Tautges, Rhonda (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) @),
Buchanan, Wendy (NIH/NIAID) [E]f = ®)(©)>; Beigel, John (NIH) [E]

I ®6>; Makhene, Mamodikoe (NIH/NIAID) [E][7 ) 6); Morabito,
Kaitlyn (NIH/VRC) [E][ 0 ®)(®) >; Elsafy, Mohamed (NIH/NIAID) [C]
I ®®G>;Andreacarfil 0 >; Arega, Janice (NIH/NIAID)
[E]Il | ®®>; Hoang, Binh (NIH/NIAID) [E][ " ®®); Corbett, Kizzmekia
(NIH/VRC) [E] [ ®(®); Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E] [ @O >

Subject: RE: FDA non-hold comments for 20-0003

Chris and John,

NIH-000491



Could you please clarify your preferred timing for the [ o @

Also, could you please sharethe[®® for reference?

Thank you,

Hamilton Bennett
Director, Vaccine Access and Partnerships | Moderna

Tel: IIEIG) | Cell: modernatx.com

From: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E][ )6

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Wellington Sun < I N®6>
Cc: Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)©)>; Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E]
I ®®>; Pikaart-Tautges, Rhonda (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) 6)
Buchanan, Wendy (NIH/NIAID) [E] T ®© >; Beigel, John (NIH) [E]

I ®®)>; Makhene, Mamodikoe (NIH/NIAID) [E] <IN ®)©)>; Hamilton
Bennett < ®G) >; Morabito, Kaitlyn (NIH/VRC) [E]
W ®6>; Elsafy, Mohamed (NIH/NIAID) [C] I ®I©)>; Andrea
Carfi [ ®® Arega, Janice (NIH/NIAID) [E] 0 ®)®)>; Hoang,
Binh (NIH/NIAID) [E][" " ®(®>; Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E]

>; Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E][ ) ©)>

Subject: RE: FDA non-hold comments for 20-0003

Barney

From: Wellington Sun <SINO©>

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E]l ®©>

Cc: Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) 6)>; Pikaart-Tautges, Rhonda (NIH/NIAID) [E]
< ®®>; Buchanan, Wendy (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) (6)>; Beigel, John
(NIH) [E]f T ®®)>; Makhene, Mamodikoe (NIH/NIAID) [E] 0 ®) ©);
Bennett Hamilton [ ®)6) >; Morabito, Kaitlyn (NIH/VRC) [E]
I ®); Elsafy, Mohamed (NIH/NIAID) [C] E I ®I©)>; Andrea
Carfidi I ®®)>; Arega, Janice (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®6)>; Hoang,
Binh (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®)®)>; Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E]
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PN®®>; Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E] N ®©>

Subject: RE: FDA non-hold comments for 20-0003

May | use that information in [ ®)@&

From: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC)[E]l 1 ®6
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Wellington Sun >

Cc: Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)(®>; Pikaart-Tautges, Rhonda (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ ®®>; Buchanan, Wendy (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)(6)>; Beigel, John
(NIH) [E] 0 ®®)>; Makhene, Mamodikoe (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) ),
Hamilton Bennett[[ T ®)©); Morabito, Kaitlyn (NIH/VRC) [E]
D ®®)>; Elsafy, Mohamed (NIH/NIAID) [C] B ®)©)>; Andrea
Carfil im0 ®®>; Arega, Janice (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®)©®)>; Hoang,
Binh (NIH/NIAID) [E][7 " ®)®); Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E]
S ®I6); Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E] IR S B>

Subject: Re: FDA non-hold comments for 20-0003

Barney

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2020, at 9:22 AM, Wellington Sun </ ) ) wrote:

Hi Barney,
Thanks for this excellent summary. I @

Thanks,
Wellington

NIH-000493



From: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E][ " ®©)>

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)©)>; Pikaart-Tautges, Rhonda (NIH/NIAID) [E]

I ®®>;Buchanan, Wendy (NIH/NIAID) [E]l®©)>; Beigel, John
(NH)[EIL T ®®>; Makhene, Mamodikoe (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ) ©)>;
Hamilton Bennett[ T ®)(6) >; Wellington Sun
I Morabito, Kadyn (NIH/VRC) (€] G
Elsafy, Mohamed (NIH/NIAID) [C]f = ®©

Cc: Arega, Janice (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®)(©)>; Hoang, Binh (NIH/NIAID) [E]

I ®®>; Corbett, Kizzmekia (NIH/VRC) [E][7 0 ®)®)>; Mascola, John
(NIH/VRC) [E] EEE N ®©)>

Subject: RE: FDA non-hold comments for 20-0003

This is the updated document | promised IINO®

Barney

From: Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®(©)
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Pikaart-Tautges, Rhonda (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)(®)>; Buchanan, Wendy (NIH/NIAID)
[E] T ®®>; Beigel, John (NIH) [E] < ®6)>; Makhene, Mamodikoe
(NIH/NIAID) [E] FE I BI0; Bennett Hamilton [ I IO
Sun Wellington 4/ ®)(6); Morabito, Kaitlyn (NIH/VRC) [E]
S 6>, Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) €] SN IIOIO); cisofy,
Mohamed (NIH/NIAID) [C] T ®©) >
Cc: Arega, Janice (NIH/NIAID) [E][ " ®); Hoang, Binh (NIH/NIAID) [E]

>
Subject: RE: FDA non-hold comments for 20-0003

>

’

Hi Hamilton, Wellington
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Chris

From: Pikaart-Tautges, Rhonda (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ) ©)>

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ) @) >; Buchanan, Wendy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
T ®®>; Beigel, John (NIH) [E] I ®I6); Makhene, Mamodikoe
(NIH/NIAID) [E][ i ®)©)>; Bennett Hamilton
Sun Wellington[\ B 6); Morabito, Kaitlyn (NIH/VRC) [E]
S ®®>; Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E] [T ®©>; Elsafy,
Mohamed (NIH/NIAID) [C][ i ®) 6)

Cc: Arega, Janice (NIH/NIAID) [E][ " ®)(6)>; Hoang, Binh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
- 0o

Subject: FDA non-hold comments for 20-0003
Importance: High

Hi all,

We just received the non-hold comments from the FDA.

NIH-000495



Rhonda

From: Pikaart-Tautges, Rhonda (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) ) >; Buchanan, Wendy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
S EOO; Beigel, John (NIH) [€] [ S II®I@>; Makhene,
Mamodikoe (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) 6 ; Hamilton Bennett
e e; wellington Sun I GG,
Morabito, Kaitlyn (NIH/VRC) [E] I ®)6); Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E]
[ ®6>; Elsafy, Mohamed (NIH/NIAID) [C] [T ®)©)>
Cc: Arega, Janice (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)(®); Susan Wong
S ®E)>; Hoang, Binh (NIH/NIAID) [€] [ SOIE>

Subject: Just received the safe to proceed call from the FDA for 20-0003
Importance: High

Hiall,

The FDA just called, we are safe to proceed.

Non-hold comments will be assembled and will come later.
Rhonda

Rhonda Pikaart-Tautges

Sr. Regulatory Affairs Manager, COR IlI

Office of Regulatory Affairs, DMID, NIAID, NIH, DHHS
5601 Fishers Lane, Rm 7F58, MSC 9826

Bethesda, MD 20892-9826 (Courier/Express Mail: Rockville, MD 20852)
Branch phone:
Direct phone and voice mail:

Telework: Tuesday, Friday
IM Skype
e-mail:

Please note: The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in
error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of
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Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement made that are the sender's own and
not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email

Confidentiality notice and disclaimer: The information in this message and any attachments is intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee(s), is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, of any such
information by persons or entities other than the intended addressee(s) is prohibited. If you have received this
message in error and are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message
and any attachments from your system without reading or disclosing them. If you are not the intended addressee, be
advised that any use of the information in this message and any attachment is prohibited and may be unlawful, and
you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.
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